



Kerry Welch

FSRT, HST, AMRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (601) 433-6977

Email: kerry.welch@yagroup.com

Locations

Jackson, MS

Hattiesburg, MS

Biography

Kerry Welch has been in the restoration industry for 25 years. He started out as owner of a restoration company in the Alabama area. He has been working in the disaster recovery and large loss division for the #1 restoration companies in the restoration field. Kerry has experience in sales, working along and with the insurance adjuster, building owners and managers. He has worked in several capacities from clerking projects, managing projects and bidding on projects of large volumes. Most recently, Kerry served as General Manager of a restoration company in the Mississippi area. Kerry brings in years of restoration experience, along with all the qualifications to manage and communicate about any type of loss in the MS area as well as anywhere in the nation.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- HST | IICRC - HST (Health & Safety Tech)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- MWR | IICRC - MWR (Master Water Restorer)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- CCT | IICRC - CCT (Carpet Cleaning Technician)
- OSHA 10 Hour Certified

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Baseball Stadium | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$100K
- Schools | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$600K
- Grocery Store | Hurricane | \$1.3M
- High Rise Hotel | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$6M
- Strip Mall | Fire/Smoke | \$500K
- Manufacturing Plants | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- Medical Facility | Tornado | \$600K
- High Rise Condo | Hurricane | \$24M
- Naval Base | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$11M
- Bowling Alley | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$300K
- University (UAB) | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- Residential Homes | Fire/Smoke | \$500K

Professional Experience

- 2020 - 2022 | General Manager | Servpro of Hattiesburg
- 2018 - 2018 | Director for Birmingham | J.S. Held
- 2018 - 2020 | Large Loss Manager - Project Manager | Disaster Recovery
- 2005 - 2018 | Key Account Manager Disaster Recovery | Servpro of Birmingham
- 1997 - 2005 | Owner | Servpro of Anniston